Exhibit 5



Craig Cameron

From: Craig Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:21 AM
To: ‘Rhonda Cox'

Ce: Tad Davis

Subject: RE: PCA# 18-2013311

RE: Christopher Clark

Thank you for your e-mail.

I want to be clear as to the proceedings. A Declaration for Forfeiture was issued and sent to you on September 27th. The
declaration means | will not he releasing the truck without an order from the court directing me to do so. You have until
November 4th to file a claim with the Court to pursue the truck. Since the tools were in the truck and your son used at
least same of the tools to perpetrate the theft, the tools will be forfeited too. You can alsa file a claim to seek return of
the tools only. | am sorry to hear your son used tools with sentimental value to commit a theft.

R/

Craig Cameron

From: Rhonda Cox [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:50 AM
To: Craig Cameron

Subject: PCA# 18-2013311

Hello Mr. Cameron,

am writing you in reference to your PCA# 18-2013311. | have received your Declaration of Forfeiture
Remission or Mitigation denying my petition. | understand | am not getting my vehicle back. 1 am wondering if
I am able to get the personal items not attached to the vehicle out of it. All of the documents | have list the
truck but not the contents. Please let me know. | have already lost my vehicle for something | had nothing to
do with | am hoping | can at least get the contents out of it. As | mentioned previously some of the tools in the
truck belonged to my deceased grandfather and have sentimental value.

Respectfully,

Rhonda Cox



